3/1/23, 2:25 PM R KASSOCIATE Mail - Fw: VALUATION OF EKTA FLORAL

M Gma | | rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

Fw: VALUATION OF EKTA FLORAL

Team CLO-1 <clo1.samb2kol@sbi.co.in> 1 March 2023 at 13:49
To: "rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org" <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

M/s SUJIT MACHINO CONSTRUCTION PVT LTD

VALUATION Of Residential Flat/Unit No. 3B, 3rd Floor with a built up area of 1250 sq. ft. and
common area of 363 sq. ft. around and 1(one) open car parking space near tower 4 at
ground floor/leval and 1(one)_covered car parking space in the basement of the said
building_in the 17(G+16) storied building_at Block (Tower-5) of the housing_ complex
named "EKTA FLORAL" erected at Municipal premises No. 27, Christopher Road, P.S. Tangra,
Kolkata-700046, West Bengal within the jurisdiction & municipal limits of The Kolkata
Municipal Corporation Ward No. 58. standing_in the name of Smt. SushmaThand.

you are hereby entrusted with the job of undertaking the valuation of immovable property of the
Captioned company. You are requested to submit your report on a priority basis.

Regards

Subhaijit Mukherjee

Deputy Manger & Case Officer
State Bank of India

SAMB-II, Kolkata

Mobile No. :- 9874318266

From: Team CLO-1 <clo1.samb2kol@sbi.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:43 PM

To: rajat.choudhury@rkassociate.org <rajat.choudhury@rkassociate.org>
Subject: VALUATION OF EKTA FLORAL

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

ﬂ | - 07994 EKTA FLORAL.pdf
1383K

ﬂ EKTA FLORAL-1.pdf
120K
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